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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

We will be emailing

appreciate your help with this.

Sincerely,

----- Original Message-----

National Reconnaissance Office
Information Review and Release Group

FOIA
Friday, April 05, 2019 1:20 PM

RE: FOIA Office Account

the classified consult shortly. We truly

From

To: FOIA <FOIA@nro.mil>

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 6:41 AM

%[

Hello

I was told that you needed an
thezaddress for the

V/r,

Subject: RE: FOIA Office P\ccount

POC for a classified FOIA request. Below is
Director of Security,i Please send

any and all requests of this nature to him.
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> From: FOIA@nro.mil <FOIA@nro.mil>
> Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 1:33 PM

> To:‘ ‘

> Cc: FOIA@nro.mil

> Subject: FOIA Office Account

>

> GOOM

> The FOIA Office provided me your contact
> information. T support the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) FOIA Office
> and we have a classified consult we would like to send to Canyou

> please provide me‘ ‘account?

>

> Sincerely,

>

>

> National Reconnaissance Office
> Information Review and Release Group
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